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Subject RE: Intro

From <everette@southforkind.com>

To 'Claude Simon' <claude@vrtxinc.com>
Date 2026-01-07 09:54

Veratex Inc. 63269 12/05/25 $772.31

SOUTH FORK INDUSTRIES WOULD LIKE TO SAY THANK YOU TO
ALL OUR CUSTOMERS , THEIR EMPLOYEES, AND ALL OUR VENDORS
FOR A SUCCESSFUL 2025 AND WE ARE LOOKING FORWARD TO A
SUCCESSFUL 2026 FOR ALL.

————— Original Message-----

From: Claude Simon <claude@vrtxinc.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 7, 2026 9:03 AM
To: everette@southforkind.com

Subject: Re: Intro

Are you showing any unpaid invoices because I show all paid?
Email any open invoices to me.

On Dec 31, 2025, at 10:59 AM, everette@southforkind.com wrote:

WHAT ADDRESS SHOULD WE BE SENDING INVOICES TO. WE KEEP GETTING THEM
RETURNED TO US.
HAPPY NEW YEAR

SOUTH FORK INDUSTRIES WOULD LIKE TO SAY THANK YOU TO ALL OUR CUSTOMERS
, THEIR EMPLOYEES, AND ALL OUR VENDORS FOR A SUCCESSFUL 2025 AND WE
ARE LOOKING FORWARD TO A

SUCCESSFUL 2026 FOR ALL.

----- Original Message-----

From: Claude <csimon@fairlane.biz>

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2024 11:29 AM
To: everette@southforkind.com

Cc: carolyn@veratex.nyc

Subject: Intro

Hi Everette-
Good meeting you.

We will be in touch regarding commission dyeing and finishing of our
warp knit programs.

Carolyn is cc'd here.
Regards,

Claude Simon
Veratex, Inc.

https://webmail2.vrtxinc.com/?_task=mail& safe=0& uid=22532& mbox=1Veratex%20Vr...

We did not receive this invoice.
Ipaid from here 1/22/26

roundcuoz

1/22/2026, 1:10 PM


We did not receive this invoice.
Ipaid from here 1/22/26


